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TAHOE:#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: November 20, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Reimbursement Agreement By and Between Tahoe Cross-
Country Ski Education Association and Tahoe Truckee Unified School
District

PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations

ACTION REQOUESTED

Approve the Reimbursement Agreement By and Between Tahoe Cross-Country Ski
Education Association and Tahoe Truckee Unified School District.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On March 20, 2024, the District entered into a Reciprocal Parking Agreement with the Tahoe
Cross-Country Ski Education Association (Association). That agreement required the District
and Association to enter into a Reimbursement Agreement to provide payment from the
Association to the District for the cost of installing an ADA path of travel between the campus
and the eastern property line, and a driveway connector from the High School parking lot to the
eastern property line.

This Reimbursement Agreement will allow the Association to reimburse the District for the
construction and soft costs associated with the ADA path of travel and driveway connector.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant, for Rob Koster, Director of Facilities,
Maintenance, and Operations

Attachment: Reimbursement Agreement
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